900 Seneca Road PARTIES

Wisconsin Rapids, Wi 54495
July 18, 2003
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Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services =

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 030106-SU
Environmental Protection Systems of Pine Island, Inc.

Good Morning:

I would like to be placed on the mailing list for the above-referenced case as | own
property on Pine Island.

My mailing list is:
William C. Cahak

900 Seneca Road
Wisconsin i 495
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**CCA OFFICIAL’O&MENT...** ¢ @
Kimberley Pena D301

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 10:10 AM
To: Kimberiey Pena
Subject: FW: My contact

Hi Kim, PARTIES

Does this request go to you? Please advise.
Thanks,
Ruth

¥
----- Original Message----- A
From: Consumer Contact % \k@
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 9:07 AM \ﬁ\o

To: Ruth McHargue g

Subject: FW: My contact

To CLK

From: Webmaster

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2007 8:43 AM
To: Consumer Contact

Subject: FW: My contact

----- Original Message-----

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Saturday, June 02, 2007 2:56 PM

To: Webmaster

Subject: My contact

Contact from a Web user

Contact Information:

Name: Marvin Rice

Company: Cherry Estates Property Owners' Association Primary Phone:
Secondary Phone: 317/852-3948

Email: mgr46112@aol.com

Response requested? Yes
CC Sent? No

Comments:
I am the President of Cherry Estates Property Owner's Association and recently requested that any
information/correspondense be sent to me. Recently a letter of correspondense was sent to Dave Nicholson who

WAS the chairman of our "sewer committee" but is not now. I am requesting anything regarding Cherry Estates

1



**CCA OFFICIAL’O&MENT...** ¢ @

in St. James City, FL., and in particular, Docket #030106-SU be sent to me at 2901 Bounty Ln., St. James City,
FL 33956. Thank you
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RosE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 Bramstone Pinrs DRIvE
TaLLanasser, Fromma 32301

Crntral Frompa Qenge

Fiuinericx L. ASCHAURK, JR,

Cusis H. Bonrtay, PA. N
ROBERT C. BRANNAN (850) 877-6355 SANTANDIO CRNTER
Davin B. CHESTER Fax (850) 656-4029 2180 W. Stati Rownp 434, Surm: 2118
F. ManstaiL Dirrkoe www.rsbattorneys.com Lonawoon, Tuorwos 32779
Jonw R.'I,'IE;;'!NR, PA. (407) 830-6331
Strvin T, Minouiy, PA. ¥a

\ X (407) 830-8522
Cuasny H. Q'StrnN Rerry 10 Cenrrat Fionma Ormige “on
DARKN L. Sulppy
WiLLiam L. Susnstrom, PA. '

LINDSTROM, PLA, MAwnin 8. Frizuman, P.A.

Vaierie L. Loan

Dune D. TREMOR, P.A,
Jonn L. WHARTON

Romxe M. C. Rosr, OF CouynsnL
WAYNE L. SCHIEFRLBuN, OF Counst. August 29, 2005

VIA FACSIMILE, e

v :';"" , T‘?

Ms. Blanca Bayo = S S
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director o T 8 <
Florida Public Service Commission oW -
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard ~Z£ = -
Tallahassee, FL 32399 x o J:f
s O

RE: CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR MARTIN S, FRIEDMAN, ESQUIRE
& VALERIE L. LORD, ESQUIRE .

Dear Ms. Bayo:
This letter is to advise you thar Martin S. Friedman and Valerie L. Lord’s address will
change effective August 26, 2005, to:

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118

Longwood, FL 32779

Their telephone number (407) 830-6331, facsimile number (407) 830-8522 and e-
mail addresses mfriedman@r: orneys.com vlord@rsbamorneys.com will remain the same.

Please make this change in the following Dockets:

vDocket No. 050323-5U; North Fort Myers Utility, Inc,

yocket No. 050281-WS; Plantation Bay Udlity Company
Docket No. 050211-WS; North Sumter Utility Company elosed

vDocket No. 050192-WS; Central Sumter Utility Company
«Docket No. 050028-WU; Raintree Utilities, Inc. closed
vDocket No. 050013-WU; Bonita Springs Utilities, Inc.

vDocket No, 040384-WS§; Sanlando Utilities Corporation
yDocket No. 030123-WS; Sports Shinko Utility, Inc. d/b/a Grenelefe Udlities

4
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Ms. Blanca Bayo
August 29, 2005

Page 2

Docket No, 030106-5U; Environmental Protection Systems of Pine Island, Inc.
vDocket No. 021067-WS; River Ranch Water Management, LLC

vDocket No. 020640-SU; Gistro, Inc.

vDocket No. 05049%-WS; Transfer of Utilities, Inc. of Florida to Hydro Star, LLC
Bocket No. 05(*1-WU; Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke

OS054)

Should you have any questions regarding these changes, please do not hesitate to
give me a call.

MSF/mp

ce

Commission Chairman Braulio Baez

Rosanne Gervasi, Esquire
Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire
Ms. Cheryl Johnson

Ms. Jennifer Iwenjiora
Ms. Kathy Kaproth

Ralph Jaeger, Esquire

Mt. Tim Devlin

Lorena Holly, Esquire

Ms. Patti Daniel

Mr, Richard Redeman
Ms. Stephanie Clapp

Ms. Pat Brady

Steve Reilly, Esquire
Mary Ann Helton, Esquire
Mr, Clint Boutwell

Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

AN Q. NAerh Taba Rlud  Suile 1A0 AMismonts Sneinos Rlorida 327016177

TOTAL P.B3



CCA Officlal Filing
~ *++8/30/2005 7:35 AM***

Matilda Sanders

‘ ***Matilda Sanders*** “

*“1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster]
Monday, August 29, 2005 4:33 PM
Matilda Sanders

407 830 8522, 3 page(s)

FAX.TIF

This is a FAX message received by NET SatisFAXtion

Received:
Total pages:
CSID:

Transfer time:
Transfer rate:

Exrror count:
Port used:
Status:

D!

FAX.TIF (50
KB)

8/29/2005 3:09 PM

3

407 830 8522

0:01:08

14400

0

Rockwell 56000 External M...#10
Success
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FREDERICK L. ASCnAUER, JN.
Culkis H. Benriey, P.A.
Romigt C. BRANNAN
Davio F. Citusrus

V. MagstiaL. DETERDING
Jonn R. JENKINS, P.AL
STiveN T. Minoun, PA.
Coasny H, O'Syien
Daxen L. Siurpy

WiLnam E. SUNDSTROM, PA.
Diane D, T'aumon, P.A.
Joun L. WHARTON

ROBERT M. C. Rost, OF CotngiL

Wayne L. ScHirrpLneiy, OF Conmstis
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Law Orrices

RosE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BLARSTONE Pinss Drive
"TALLAHASSEE, FLorma 32301

Cuvxral FLoripa Omner:
(850) B77-653% SAN1ANDO CENTER
Fax (8%0) 6564029 2180 W. Stare Roan 434, Sumre 2118
www.rshattorneys,com LonGwoon, FLoroa 32779

(407) #30-6331

FAx (107) 830-8522
RerLy o CRNTRAL FLORIDA OFRICE

MARTIN 8, FrigtOoman, P.A.
Vautiug L. Lo

FACSIMILE COYER SHEET
TO: BLANCA BAYO, COMMISSION CLERK
¢/o Florida Public Service Commission
FAX: (850) 413-6727
PHONE: (850) 413-6726
FROM: ARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, ESQUIRE
DATE: | August 29, 2005

NO. PAG'ES_:_g_

COMMENTS:

MATTER NO. 30057.03

CHANGE OF ADDRESS FOR:

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Valerie L. Lord, Esquire

Please notify us immediately if not received properly:
(407) 830-G331

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and confidential. 1t is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named sbove. If the reuder of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hercby notified that any
disscmination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, pleasc notify us immedialely by lelephone collect and return the original message to us at the abovc addruss via the U. 8.
Postal Service. We will reimbursc you for postage. Thank yvou.
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Rimberley Pena
.
A

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:47 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Central Florida Office Moving

Attachments: Change of Address.pdf

Kim, please make this address change in CMS for DN 050281-SU (Plantation Bay). Thanks.

From: Martin Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:30 AM

To: Troy Rendell; Tracey Biggins; Tom Walden; Stephanie Clapp; Stan Rieger; Sam Merta; Sally Moniz; Ryan Fitch; Rosanne
Gervasi; Richard Redemann; Ralph Jaeger; Patti Daniel; Marshall Willis; Marlene Stern; Mahnaz Massoudi; Katherine Fleming; Jay
Revell; Denise Greene; David Smith; Cochran Keating; Clint Boutwell; Chery! Johnson; Bart Fletcher

Subject: Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Central Florida Office Moving

Please see the attached notice of the change of the address of our Central Florida Office, effective Friday. The telephone and fax
numbers, and email addresses remain unchanged.

Martin S. Friedman
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
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Law OFFIcEs

Rosg, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
ANNOUNCES THE EXPANSION & RELOCATION OF
115 CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE
EFFECTIVE AUGUST 29, 2005

SANLANDO CENTER
2180 WEesT STATE ROAD 434
SuiTe 2118
LoNGwooD, FLORIDA 32779
(407) 830-6331
Fax (407) 830-8522

FREDERICK L. ASCHAVER, JRr. Joun R. JENKINS, PA.
Chris H. BENTLEY, PA. Steven T. MINDLIN, PA.
RoBERT C. BRANNAN Daren L, SHirpy
Davip F. CHESTER WiLrLiam E, SunpsTrow, P.A.
F. MARsHALL DETERDING Diane D. TREMOR, PA,
MagTIN S. FRIEDMAN, P A, Jorn L, WharTon

Vaierie L. Loro

RoBERT M, C. ROSE of counsee
WayNE L. SCHIEFELBEIN oF counse.

TaLLAHASSEE OFFICE: CeNTrAL FLORIDA OFFICE:

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE 2180 WesT STATE Roap 434

TALLABASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 LoNGwoop, FLorIDA 32779
(850) 877-6555 (407) 830-6331

Fax (850) 656-4029 Fax (407) 830-8522




